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Daniel L. Palmer              Linda M. Wolf 
County Manager                   Purchasing Agent 
 
TO:  All Bidders 

 
FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE: December 11, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum #1 PSB WATER METER MATERIALS 

 
This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for 
the PSB Water Meter Materials Bid Opening December 20, 2017. 
 
  Please add the following to Section 400506, 2.1 PIPING ACCESSORIES: 

A.1. Pressure Reducing Valve 
1. Manufacturer: Cla-Val Model 90-01/690-01 or equal 
2. Valve Body and Cover: Ductile Iron 
3. Pattern: Angle configuration 
4. Pressure Class: 300, 400 psi rating 
5. Disc guide and seat: Bronze 
6. Disc:  Buna-N Rubber 
7. Diaphragm: Nylon Reinforced Buna-N Rubber 
8. Stem, Nut and Spring: Stainless Steel 
9. Main Valve Inlet/Outlet: 2” threaded 
10. Pilot: Bronze ASTM B62 
11. Pilot Pressure adjustment range: 20 to 105 psi 
12. Optional Features: Pressure Gauges: 2.5”, 0-200 psi 
13. Optional features: Pilot “Y” strainer, pilot isolation valves (all ports), Flow control (Open 

and Closing), and valve position indicator. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM # 1 
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